From: | U
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 4:25 PM

T A

Subject: RE: HOT

Tom,

| have already been working with-at iR about this, As | told-the hosting agencies invited local FBl agencies
but the eguardian folks from DC were not invited to individual briefings. as in contact however with
to receive materials for eguardian to pass out at the CEOQ briefing.

Thanks,

FirstPic, Inc,

iginal Message
From:i maitto S22 ail.com

Sent: Thursday, june 04, 2009 4:14 PM

ro: o'reil, Thomas; |

Subject: Re: HOT

-would know best. The local agencies did the invitations, we'll have to check each one.

B s s o RUSH item,

Thanks.

On Thu, lun 4, 2009 at 1:20 PM, O'Reilly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov> wrote:
> Can you get over to Cohen copies of all invites to FBI to attend

> training development delivery SAR coordination meetings and the monday

> call invite joint presentation at regional National and CICC meetings

> he needs it asap | remember they where at the DC street officier

> development and exec and | think at the analyst training Vegas 5t

> louis etc

'can HR pull together?Thanks

Major Cities Chiefs

Frazier Group LLC

410-433-8909
mail.com
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